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Pernod Ricard South Africa

lient name: (dj};%% M '&EE: Cﬁ?EEwM Order recelved date: Ol - OQ. — 2024

ccount number: SARZBA . Transporter: Dlﬂé Lobler .

equested delivery date: Plant: AGAS
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Nosipho Shishab.a.

]
From: ' Hendrika Engelbrecht <Drieka.Engelbrecht@pernod-ricard.com>
Sent: 01-02-2024 15:26
To: Phemelo Lesabe; rajiv@tclogistics.co.za; Nosipho Shishaba; ‘Geshnie *
Cc: Michael Kaniki; Tiaan Barnardc; Ruan Erasmus; Stephan Scheepers; Joelene
Moodley; Idea Dinga; Charmaine Pillay
Subject: : TABAK DUTY FREE CAPE TOWN - DE4649-364001
Attachments: Invoice -DE4649-364001.pdf; Picking slip -DE4649.pdf; Tabak Transfer of ownership

signed_DQ6375.pdf; DE4649-364001 EXCEL.xlsx

Good Day Nosipho,

Heope you are well.

Please find new order for Tabak Cape Town .Need to load v»;ith DE4646-363997-5X1562-363998
Woe have a wetstock order bonded stock (AGAB)

Find attached

Commercial Invoice

Picking slip

Excel from JDE

Signed COO

Thank you

Regards
ariie Hendrika Engelbrecht
-—

) Product Supply Specialist
Pernod Ricard
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- 2191 Johannesburg - South Africo
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Enjoy our brands responstbly’

DISCLAIMER This message may contain information which is confidential, private or privileged in nature. If you are
not the intended recipient, you may not peruse, use, disseminate, distribute or copy this message or file which is
attached to this message. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by e-mail,
facsimile or telephone and thereafter return and/or destroy the original message. Any views of this communication
are those of the sender except where the sender specifically states them to be those of Liquor Runners South Africa
with Registered Office at 254 OR Tambo Drive, Hamilton, Bloemfontein, 9301, (+27} 51 435 4711. Please note that

1



the recipient must scan this e-mail and any attached files for viruses. While we do everything possible to protect
information from viruses, we do not accept any liability of whatever nature for any loss, damage or expense
resulting directly or indirectly from the access and/or downloading of any files which are attached to this e-mail
message.

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
with Registered Office at 254 OR Tambo Drive, Hamilton, Bloemfontein, 9301, (+27) 51 435 4711. Please note that
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



Agent Cempany Stamp

TRADE CLEARING LOGISTICS

UNIT 39
? . T
Trade Clearing BEDFORDVIEW
Logistics+ -
Reg: 2016/451115/07 Printed: 24.02.05 16:05
Tel: 0116151828
Fax: 086 4419 941
Email: aeshnie@icloud.com
Paperless EDI Notification Decision : 1 - RELEASE
Mode Type IMPORTS Type ! Purpose Code XiB
File Number 364001 Case No
Serial Number 21688553JHB20240205006951
Date / Time to SARS 2024.02.05 12:51:11 Remarks { Additional Errors
Date / Time from SARS 2024.02.05 15:42:92
Customs Office JHB
Importer / Exporter Name JHBOS 36571 LIQUOR RUNNERS ISANDO
Supplier { Consignee Name 01240289 TABAK DUTY FREE CAPE TOWN
Entry Clerk RAJIV POOLARAJ .
Customs Details
Export UCR Numher Registration Number
Final BOE Number 5001919 Registration Date
Final BOE Date 24 02.05 Payment Code F
Agent Customs Code 21688553 Printed Indicator Y-HARD COPY PRINTED
Bill of Entry Details
Country of Export Country of Destination ZA
Depot / Terminal Code
Warehouse CTNOS 05632 TABAK DUTY FREE CAPE TOWN WH
Rermover 21443521 LIQUCOR RUNNER JHB
Transport Code 3 Port of Exit CTN
Removal Transport Code 3
Transport Doc. Number House Waybill Number
Transport Doc, Date 24.02.01 R.L.LB. Number
Ship Name ! Flight Number R.I.B. Date
Voyage HNumber Accepted At
Estimated Date of Arrival 24.02.05 Shipment Date 24.02.01
Bill of Entry Totals
Gross Mass 0.000 No of Packs 20.00 Total CIF/C 60000.00
Total Customs Value 60000.00 Total Amount Due 22306.12 Amount Payable 22306.12

EDI Message Details

Serial{LRN} Number - 21688553./JHB20240205006951
Customs Office of Clearance - JHE

Customs Decision - RELEASE

Agent Code - 21688553

Final Bill of Entry{MRN} No. - JHB202402055001919
Oocument Clate - 2024.02.05

EZC Reference No. - EZCO000000004400

Customs Value -R 60000




SAD -500 CUSTOMS DECLARATION FORM

[elo]~[o]e][s]u[n] o]

2. EXPORTER/CONSIGROR = 1, DECLARATICN A, OFFICE DESTINATION OF DEPARTURE
: . OFFICE CODE MANIFEST NUMBER
BOIC JHB 2024.02.01
3. FORMS . REGISTRATION NO. ASSESMENT NO.
& DATE
1 4 21688553JHB20240285006951
B.IMFORTER/CONSIGREE T 01240289 5 ITEMS 6.TOT PACK 7. DECLARANT REFERENCE RECEIFT KO- &
TABAK DUTY FREE CAPE TOWN 164001 [WEB]1.395 DATE
20 Lowestoft Street Bl 1 20 EWERITAR5,
Paarden Eiland s 2 E DETAILS A Inwgice No. & O
Cape Town 10, 1. 12, WALl 13. A Invaice No, ate
South-Africa
60000 364001 24,0201

14. DECLARANT/AGENT TIN [ 21688553 15.coE  |16.co0 17.C00 174, GWNER CODE 17B. REBATE USER CODE
TRADE CLEARING LOGISTICS
UNIT 39 A
BEDFORD GARDEN YILLAS

5 LEICESTER STREET
BEDFORDVIEW

2D. DEUVERY TERMS

1B. INDENTIFICATION DATE AND NATIONALITY OF TRANSPORT AT ARRIVAL

2024.02.05

19

CONTAINER

22 CURRENCY AND TOTAL FOB VALUE

600

00

23. AATE OF EXCHANGE

21. DENTIFICATION DATE AND NATIONALITY OF
TRANSPORT AT FRONTIER

28. FINANCIAL DATA UCR

24. OTHER COST DETAILS

CURREKCY AMOUNT
FER T FTR T | DATE 27, PLACE OF DISCHARGE FRELGHE.
3 VAT Indicator = N
3 TNSURANCE
29.00E 0. LOCATION OF GOODS
— OTHER COST
33.COMODITY CODE
RS 32.ITEM NO. _—
NUMBERE: 1 2208.30.10¢(0)|
:L-DPRCKAGES NUMBER & 34. COC 35.GROSS MASS (KGS) 36, PREFERENCE
ak TIPS OF TWO ZERO
BESGC&',?; " PACKAGES IE 0.00 100
37.CPC JB.HNETT MASS(KGS) 39.0QU0TA
CONTAINER
MUHBERS 45 | az 0.00
DESCRIPTION A0.SUMMARY DECLARATION/PREVIOUS DOCUMENT
Undenatured Ethyl Alcohol of an Aleeholic Strength by Volume of Less Than BO Per Cent Val.; Spirits, Liqueurs and Gther
pirituous Beverages; Whitkies; in Containers Holding 2 Li or Less; JAMESOM SINGLE POT STILL AX750ML 46% 5005979 23.09.14 1 JHB
41. SUPP. UNITS 42 CUSTOMS WALUE  [43.uM
(FC¥)
90.00 Ll
41.40 LA 60000 NI
44 LICENSE KUMBER DEDUCTED VALUE DEDUCTED QUANTITY
ADDITIONAL 120.00 NO
INFORMATION o TR WAREADUSE CODE PP —
BND 22306 JHBOS 36571
20,00 C5
FRODUCED REMOVAL IN BOND {R.1.B} & DATE AEBATE CODE 46, STATISTICAL VALLE
DOCUMENTS
60000
A7, TYPE DUTY/TAX BASE RATE AMQUNT MP 48 ACCOUNT CODE A%, IDENTIFICATION OF WAREHOUSES/TIME LIMIT
CALCULATION
QF DUTIES ANDI F CTNOS 05632
TAXES
SUMMARY OF TOTAL DUTIES AND TAXES
TOTAL DUTIES & TAXES
AMOUNT OVERPAID
AMOUNT UNDERPAID
OTHER
TOTAL PAYABLE
TOTAL GUARANTEE cobe | | amount
DECLARATION FOR OFFICE USE
i RAJIV POCLARAY the undersigned of TRADE CLEARING LOGISTICS
being the {agent) hereby declare that the particulars herein,

True and cgrrect and camply with the provisions of the Customs and excise Act.

9009235130087

24,02.05

SIGNATURE

1.0 KUMBER

DATE

LRN
MRN

21688553JHB20240205006951
IHB202402055001919

Date Printed

24.02.05

System Supplied by Easy Clear Pty Ltd tel: +27 11 043 1400 Fax: +27 11 453 959

Time Printed

16:05




SAD 502 - Customs Declaration Form (TRANSIT CONTROL)

RUNNER JOHANNESB

JOHANNESBURG

50. Importer or Exparter TIN D1240289 51. Otfice Code 53. Registration number and Date 54. Declarant Reference
TABAK DUTY FREE CAPE TOWN JHB
21688553JHB20240205006 364001 [WEB]1.395s

52. Forms 951

2 4
55, Country of Commencement 63. Transil Counlry ZA
56. Guaranior Code and Name 57. Bond Nurmber 58. Guaranies Typa 64, Guarantor Code and Name 65. Bond Number 66, Guarantee Type
21443521D LIQUOR 214435210 LIQUOR RUNNER

59. Remaover Code and Name

21443521 LIQUOR
RUNNER JHB

60. Subcontractor Remover Code and Name

67. Remover Code and Name

21443521 LIQUOR RUNNER
JHB

68. Subcontracior Remaover Code and Name

Signaiure and date stamp

Signature and dale stamp

Signature and date stamp

61, Office of commencement B2. Office of exit 68, Office of entry T0. Office of exl
widic CTN CTN CTN
| have venfied the packages
specified on this deaclaration and Means of transpon { Means of transport / Means of ransport {
found them conform to the packages imported packages imported packages imporied
description given and thal are with seals intact with seals intact with seals intacl
undamagad
Time limit Time limit - within / Time fimit Time limit - within f
excepded exceaded
Seals - . _ . I D heck ’ .
National transit requirements satisfied GRUMANL Ehecked Naticnal transit requirements satsfied
on means of
transpart
on package NO | YES
intact
affixed

Signature and date stamp

71. Transit Country

ZA

78. Country of Destination ZA

72. Guarantor Code and Nama

214435210 LIQUOR
RIINMFER INHAKMNERRIIR

73. Bond Number 74, Guaranles type

£0. Guarantor Code and Name

214435210 LIQUOR RUNNER J

81. Bond Mumber B2. Guaraniee type

75. Remaover Code and Nama
21443521 LIQUOR,

CHIKKMED 11D

76, Subcontractor Remover Coda and Name

83, Remover Code and Name
21443521 LIQUOR RUNNER JH

84. Subcantractor Remaver Code and Name

¥7. Office of entry

78, Office of exit

E&5. Office of entry

86. Office of fnal destination

Signature and date slamp

Signalure and dale stamp

Signature and date slamp

CTN CTN CTH CTN
Means of transpornt Means of transpor / Means of transpon { Means of iransport /
! packages imported packages impuried packages imporied
packages imported with seals intact with seals intacl with seals intacl
with seals intact
Time fimit Tima limil - within / Time limt Tima limit - within /
exceeded exceeded
I Document : 3 . . | Transferred 10
chacked Natignal fransil requirements satisfied office of final
| Dacument checked
Additicnal seal Transit operation
numbers completed
NO YES |

Transit operation

Signature and date stamp

System Supplied by Easy Clear Pty Ltd tel: +27 11 043 1400 Fax: +27 11 453 9596

Date Printed 24.02.05

Time Printed  16:06




SAD 507 - ADDITIONAL INFORMATION / PRODUCED DOCUMENTS

50, Importer or Exporter TIN 01240289 §1. Office Code 53. Registration number and Date 54. Dectaranl Reference
TABAK DUTY FREE CAPE TOWN JHE

21688553JHB202 364001 (WEB]1.395s
20 Lowestoft Street 52. Forms 40205006951
Paarden Eiland
Cape Town 3 |4

GENERAL SEGMENT INFORMATION

2. Exporter f Consignor

HOLISE WAYBILL
NUMBERS

Truck/Trailer Reg. No. :  Road Manifest No. : Road Note No. : Shipment Date : 24.02.01

19, CONTAINER (Cargo status)

DOCUMENTS PRODUCED f ATTACHED
Total Penal Sum = R22306
Onward Mode of Transport=3

13A. INVOICE NO. & DATE

ITEM SEGMENT INFORMATION

40, Summary Declaration / Previous Documents

ltem Number Descriplion { Particulares of documents Item MNumber

Description # Particulares of documents

Itern Number Description f Particulares of documents

31. Container numbers

44, Additional Information

Item Number

Code

Numher } Amaunt

lem Number Code

Number f Amount

System Supplied by Easy Clear Pty Ltd tel; +27 11 043 1400 Fax; +27 11 453 9596

Date Printed 24.02.05

Time Printed

16:06




SAD 505 - Customs Declaration Form (BOND CONTROL)

LIQUOR RUNNER JOHANNESBURG
15 Van Der Stel Street

Dan Pienaar

Bloemfontein

9301

58. Guarantee

South-Africa oo

50. Importer or Exporler TN 01240289 51. Office Coda 53. Registration number and Data 54. Declarant Reference
TABAK DUTY F JHB
UTY FREE CAPE TOWN 21688553JHB202 364001 [WEB]1.395s
52 Forms 40205006951
4 4
o — TN 214435210 57. Bond NoJPP No. & 59, Remover, code and name 60, Subcontractor Remover, code and name
Cffice Code

LIQUOR RUNNER JHB
15 Van Der Stel Street
Dan Pienaar
Bloemfontein

9301

South-Africa

TN 21443521 ™

87. Declaration by Licensed Remover of goods in bond - Loading

8B. Declaration by Warehouse Licensee / Master of ship / Pilot -
Delivery

Second
Trailer

Truck Horse First Traifer

Registraticn
Mumber(s)

Container Seal
Number{s}

Licensee of Customs and Excise Warehouse TIN

Ty, (print name of driver)

for above remover declare that | have received the “container/*package(s) and
found them in good outward order and condition wilh seal{s) on

container{s} as numbered on the SAD 500 form and / or road manifest intact

1 ....[print name of authorised person)
for above "warehouse licensee / *master of ship / *pilot declare that | have
received the *container / *package(s) f “stores in good outward order and
condition with seal(s} on container(s} as numbered on the SAD 500 form and / or
road manifest intact

Registration
MNumber{s}

Container Seal
MNumber(s}

Signaiure Date Signalure Date
90. Declaration by Warehouse Licensee / Master of Ship / Pilot -
88, Declaration by Warehouse Licensee - Loading Delivery
Truck Horse First Traiter Second Licensee of Custams and Excise Warehouse TIN
Trailer

| {print name of authorised person)
for warehouse licensee declare that | have loaded the “container/*package(s)
and found them in good outward order and condition with seal(s) on container{s)
as numbered an the SAD 500 form and / or road manifest intact

Date

Signalura

T e e s i s o i R e R S {print name of authorised persan}
for above *warehouse licensee / *master of ship / * pilot declare that | have
received lhe "container { *packagels) ! *store{s) and found them in good outward
order and condition with seal(s) on container{s) as numbered on the SAD 500
form and { ar road manifest intact

Signalure Date

System Supplied by Easy Clear Pty Ltd tel: +27 11 043 1400 Fax: +27 11 453 9594

Date Printed  24.02.05 Time Printed 16:06




Agents File No.

364001

CUSTOMS WORKSHEET

INCO Term

2/5/2024 12:49:38 PM Page No 1

GLOBAL INVOICE CHARGES

Invoice No Description Foreign Valuo Currency Customs ROE & Date Bank ROE Rand Value Supplier
364001 Invoice 60000.00 ZAR 124.02.01 V] 6000000 TABAK DUTY FREE CAPE TOWN
Sub Total 60000
Customs Factor 1.000000000 CUSTOMS VALUE 60000
Conversicn Factor 1
Total FOB &0000.00
C.L.LF. & C. Charges
Invoice No Description Foreign Value Currency Customs ROE & Date Bank ROE Rand Value
Sub Total
Grand Total £0000.00
Bill of Entry Tariff Line Details
Line No. 1 Tariff Heading 22083010 Tariff Fermula 154/A Duty Type XB Country of Drigin IE Facior 1.000000000
Invoice No Line # Part Na Forgign Amount Actual Price Ll LA Customs Duty Part 2b Duty VAT Customs Value
364001 1 60000.00 60000.00 90.00 41.40 120.00 10787.92 0.00 11518.20
Lina Tolals §0000.00 60000.00 90.00 41.40 120,00 10787.52 .00 11518.20 60000.00
Totals 6000000 60000.00 10787.82 0.00 11518.20 60000.00
Entry Totals Linas Fareign Amount Customns Duty Part 2b Duty VAT Customs Value
Xl 21688553JHB20240205006951 1 60000.00 10787.92 0.00 11518.20 G0000.00

B
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